Document 6

Sackley, Pip

From: Morrow, Kim

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 8:15 AM
To: Wilson, Sharon; Wise, Sue

Subject: Re: Complaint - Customer service - ||| EGTcNcGGEE

No worries, I leave it with you. I still would suggest for him to come in rather then the continued email
banter.

Kim Morrow | Property and Tenancy Manager

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305

Tel: 07 | Mobile: ||| G-
email; )dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

On 13 Mar 2014, at 4:30 pm, "Wilson, Sharon" <sharon.wilson@dha.gov.au> wrote:

We can discuss with[Jllillat the Consortium meeting tomorrow. 1am happy to send the next
response,

Sharen Wilson | Ipswich Regional Director

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powelis Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07 I | Mobile:

email: [ 2 dha.cov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From: Wise, Sue

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 4:29 PM

To: Wilson, Sharon; Morrow, Klm

Subject: FW: Complaint - Customer service -

Please see below Ryan's suggestions for a further response to_ Do you think the next
response would be better coming from you Kim, or you, Sharon?

If he is still not placated, | think we should escalate to-and the member's unit,

Thanks
Sue

Sue Wise | Housing Team Leader

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 7 | N Fax: 02 6222 2203

email: R dba. cov.au | www.dbha.gov.an

Applying for Rent Allowance? Apply the no fuss way using DHA's Online
Services DHA Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

From.:m\lan Engelen, Ryan |
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 4:22 PM




To: Wise, Sue
Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service - _
Hi Sue

I would reiterate what Kim sent him in her last email or send him to the DRHM.

If you disagree or wish to have further clarification as to why this policy Is in place you can refer this

to policy.inquiry@defence.qov.au.

The Service Agreement is a controlled Commercial in Confidence document and we would not
normally send him a copy. But if he wants to make an FOI request then have him submit a request,

http://www.dha.gov.au/about-us/customer-relations/freedom-of-information

foi@dha.gov.au

Ryan van Engelen | National Allacations Manager - MWD
Properly & Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia

26 Brishane Ave Barton, ACT 2612 :
QR T wp—"

From: Wise, Sve
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 4:08 PM

To: Van Engelen, Ryan
Subject: FW: Complaint - Customer service _

Good afternoon Ryan

_ is a lawyer and is wanting a copy of the contract between Defence and DHA. Any
recommendations as to how to respond?

Thanks for your help.

Regards
Sue

Sue Wise | Housing Team Leader

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07 | Fax: 02 6222 2203

email S @dha.gov.au | www.dha,gov.au

Applying for Rent Allowance? Apply the no fuss way using DHA's Online
Services DHA Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Kim,

I feel you may misunderstand the situation.
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An simple apology would have accepted as a suitable response; however the
response received states "t am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our
initial conversation". This is not an apotogy for any action or behaviour, specifically
as it does not state the behaviour for which was inappropriate; at best its a statement
that it was not a positive encounter. The least of which | would expect would be an
acknowledgernent that It is not appropriate to hang up on a customer seeking further
information! This is further compounded by the subsequent statement "/t Is
unfortunate that you were not aware that you already had the signed fease

and the recelpt necessary to commence your RA." which | can only infer in

the intent of this statement to mean it is unfortunate you are an idiot for not realising
you had the documents you needed'. This is despite the fact that the the receipt | did
have was clearly explained during the telephone conversation and the

subsequent email complaint which stated "As discussed, the initial rent receipt could
be provided, however It does not stale the dates it covers” and therefore does not
comply with DHA 'policy’. As such, | do not see how the the response from Sue Wise
could be considered an apology. As a result, it was not an apology that escalated the
situation; but a distinct lack of respect for a customer, a subsequent insinuation and
an answer that relied on a policy which was not provided (except to the extent it is
stated on an application form).

Nonetheless, an apology at this point would be somewhat meaningless given the
preceding correspondence from both Sue Wise and yourself which at best offer
platitudes that 'it could have been done better'. indeed nefther of your responses
actually mention hanging up on a customer,

In relation to the 'policy' (as desciibed by Sue Wise) or the 'contractual

requirement’ between Defence and DHA (as described by you), please provide a
copy of the policy or contract. If you are unable or unwilling to complete this request,
please provide sufficient information for me to request this information through the
Freedom of Information Act (stich as the name of the contract, the date it was signed,
the parties it was signed by, who is in possession of the ¢ontract or where is contract
currently held). As you have 'confirmed' this as a confractual requirement, | presume
you have sighted this document recently in order to provide such a response,

Regards,

“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of us can work to
change a small portion of events, It is from numberless diverse acts of courage
and belief that human history is shaped. Each titne a man stands up for an
ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he
sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million
different centers of energy and daring those ripples build a current which can
sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F,
Kennedy

From: Morrow, Kim [maiito o dha.aov.au]

Sent: 2014 14:47

To:
Subject: FW: Complaint - Customer service




Good afternoon _

Your complaint has been escalated to me for response,
Firstly, I would iike to confirm that your RA has been
processed and completed, and should be in your pay of
27/3/2014, and backdated to your date of occupancy.

I have spoken to Sue Wise about the telephone conversation
that you refer to and she has expressed ragret at her
frustration In being unable to satisfactorily answer your
queries. She has requested that | pass on her apologies far
being unable to reach a positive outcome and suitable
answers to your questions on the phone. She initiafly
responded to your complalnt in an attempt to clear up the
misuinderstanding that had occurred, and thought that you
would not require the complaint to be escalated as the matter
had been resolved. However, she now agrees that her initial
apology only served to further aggravate the situation. This
was certainly not her intent.

In regards to your original request about the rental agreement
rot being sufficient evidence for RA commencement | can
confirm that it is a contractual requirement between defence
and DHA for the supply of a rental statement. In this instance
the Ipswich housing allocation team have Implemented the
policies correctly as per defence specifications. If you
disagree or wish to have further clarification as to why this
policy is in place you can refer this to

policy.inquiry@defence.gov.au.

Trusting that this adequately addresses the issues raised in
your complaint regarding customer service and policy.

Kind Regards

Kim Morrow | Property and Tenancy Manager

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia
Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Ro amanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07 N | \viobile: _
email. |G dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

me e S
Sent: T_ues!_ay, 25 February 2014 4:18 PM

To: Wise, Sue
Subject: RE: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




UNCLASSIFIED

Sue,

it is unfortunate that that the most basic level of customer services
skills could not be afforded by the customer relations officer of a
branch, Equally so, that you would consider that it Is appropriate to
answer a complaint which you are the subject of,

The receipt, fo the extent required by DHA, was not in my
possession (as explained in the email below) and was sought after
you decided it was appropriate to hang up on me. The receipt | did
have (and was sent to you on 21/02/14) was from the online banking
receipt transferring funds to the account stipulated on the lease.

| acquired the detailed receipt required by DHA simply because its
easier to do so than deal with a problematic person and delay the
approval of the application. The core of my question was why a
receipt to this extent required, which your response does not
address. You have simply stated ‘its required because its on the
form'.

The purpose of the inguiry was simply to understand why it

was necessary for an initial rent receipt to the detail required by DHA
as the lease provides legal basis for payment of the allowance
pursuant to PACMAN. Because it appeared unnecessary, 1 did not
want to seek another receipt from the real estate. This was a simple
inquiry that only occurred because 1 was already on the phone to
you In relation to submitting an application and was not an issue.
Any simple response would have been sufficient to avoid this issue
such as:

o lts our policy at the moment, but | will forward your feedback
to head office for consideration; or

« The reason we require additional information is people have
forged leases before and this receipt verifies the information
(or whatever the actual reason for this requirement is); or

o |'m not sure why its required but | can see if { can find out for
you; or

o Maybe we don't need it, but there is a process to follow in
order to change our internal requirements and | am unable
1o change that in time to process your application; or

+ Justabout any other response other than hang up.

Please pass this response to your next Jevel supervisor or advise the
appropriate address to send this complaint,

| do look forward to a positive relationship with DHA; however this
experience with your branch has only reinforced the negative
perception of DHA and the service it provides.




Regards,

“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of
us can work to change a small portion of events, It is from
numberless diverse acts of courage and bellef that human
history is shaped. Each time a man stands up for an ideal, or
acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice,
he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other
from a million different centers of energy and daring those
ripples build a current which can sweep down the mightiest
walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F, Kennedy

From: Wise, Sue [malito G dha.gov.au)

Sent: - ry 2014 15:17
To:
Subject: RE: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good aftemoon-

I'am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our initial
conversation. It is unfortunate that you were not aware that you
already had the signed lease and the recelpt necessary to
commence your RA. The requirement for a receipt stating the dates
is outlined in the paper version of the RA application and the online
RA application form. It is not a PACMAN reference, but rather part
of the internal policy that is agreed between DHA and Defence as to
how we conduct our business.

Thanks for providing all the information required In order for us to
process your RA. We will get this done in time to meet pay cut-off of
13/3/2014. We are unable to change your categorisation in the
system without creating a new case for you —this is what we are
doing now.




We will send you a letter outlining your RA amounts, once
completed, and hope we can look forward to a good working
relationship in the future.

Thanks and regards

Sue

Sue Wise | Housing Team Leader

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia
Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305

Tel: 07 Fox: 02 6222 2203

cmai| SIS dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Applying for Rent Allowance? Apply the no fuss way
using DHA's Online Services DHA Online Services
Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

From:

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2014 11:00 AM
To: Ipswich Housing

Subject: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

To whom it may concern,

Please explain why it s appropriate for a team leader to hang up on
a Defence member who is seeking further information in relation to
the requirements?

This Incident occurred through a routine Inguiry to submit an RA
application as:

e The website would not function through the DRN;
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e My marital status was incorrectly recorded despite recent
interactions in the past two weeks to have this corrected;
and

¢ Using a mobile to submit the application froze during the
process.

On contacting the Ipswich office, your advisor (Sue Wise) stated that
she required an initlal rent receipt to state the dates which

that amount covered. This is not a requirement of PACMAN, noris it
covered in DHA online guidance. The online guidance for what is
required states:

*  Acopy of the full lease document (or a Member/Owner
slatement form for private arrangements), and
o The Initial rent recelpt or tenant payment ledger.

As discussed, the Inltial rent receipt could be provided; however it
does not state the dates it covers. As it is the initial rent recept,
which can be checked by reviewing the lease and ensuring it
matches the payment detalls, [ fall to see why it would require these
further details. When | requested further detail on the policy that

required this further detall, your agent became abrupt, argumentative . ..

and hung up.

I would note that you agent specifically stated to 'just go and geta
tenant ledger from the real estate'. However as the iease was only
signed on Wednesday afternoon and the initial payment made
subsequently, this is not yet available. As the leass Is to take effect
as of next Thursday the 27th and the Defence pay system has a lead
time in order to process payments. | would seek to complate this
application ASAP.

! fail to see why DHA cannot assist in this matter, nor how this
behaviour Is acceptable in a professional organisation,

Regards,

“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of
us can work to change a small portion of events, It is from

numberless diverse acts of courage and belief that human
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
walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F. Kenniedy

IMPORTANT: This ernall remains the property of the Department of
Defence end is sub}ect 6the jurisdactlen of sectlon 70 of the Crimes
Agt 1914 4f you-have received this emallin error, yoti are requested
to contact the sendsr- and delete the email,

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may
be privileged. If the email is not addressed to you please return
it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use
of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for
misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a
result of transmitting or receiving an email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you cosrespondence and
documents by email if you request or if you use email fo
contact us. Email is not a secuire form of communication and
‘may transmit computer viruses,

intmr02.dha. gov.au[6431820]

IMPORTANT: This: emat! remains.the property of the Depariment of
Defence andls subject to the jurlsdiction of- section 70:0f the Crimes
Act 1914. Ifyou-have recelved this eémall in error, you are requested
o contact the sender and delete the email:

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged, If
the email is not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies
you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is
prohibited,

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption
or unauthorised use of email communications nor for any damage that may be
caused as a result of {ransmitting or receiving an email communication,

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by

email if you request or if you use email to contact us, Email is not a secure
form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au[6592177]




IMPORTANT: This emall

remains the property of the Department 6f Défence and is

stbject to.the jurisdiction of section 70:of the Crimes Aet 1944, If you. have'-recéi_ved
this email in ervor, you are reqtiested to ¢ontact the.sender and deleta the e‘mai}{
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Document 7

Sackley, Pip

From: Petrelli, John

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 3:43 PM

To: Wilson, Sharon

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Sharon

Added couple minor things. By the way Ryan Van Engelen knew about this case as well and has already spoken to
DRH about It so it won't come as a shock to them.

John Petrelli | National Client Relations Manager
Property & Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia

26 Brishane Avenue Bartonn ACT 2612
Tel; 02 ax 02 6222 2220
Mob:

emai! [ e «ha.00v.au

From: Wilson, Sharon

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 2:57 PM

To: Petrelll, John

Subject: FW: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

JP

Can you please cast your eyes over this please — | want to get it exactly right as he [s very pedantic.

Your email has been forwarded to me as the Ipswich Regional Director for response,

The requirement for the members on RA to provide a rental receipt is part of the RA administration process
undertaken by DHA under its contract with Defence. The Services Agreement and Allocations and
Tenancy Management contracts between DHA and Defence are high level documents which do not
contain the specific process level detall that you are seeking to clarify.

These agreaments are controlled commercial-in-confidence documents which | am unable to
provide. Should you wish to submit an FOI request the links below provide information on how to lodge an

application.

http://www.dha.pov.au/about-us/customer-refations/freedom-of-information

foi@dha.gov.au

The requirement for the rental receipt is part of the RA administration process. The Directorate of
Relocations and Housing (DRH) within the Department of Defence requires DHA to provide this rental
receipt as part of its audit and fraud control process in order to properly acquit the allowance payment.

| understand that this requirement has been the subject of discussion and review by DRH in recent years
but remains unchanged. Unless directed by Defence to the contrary, DHA wili continue to seek suppotting
documentation for the payment and cessation of RA allowance.,

If you require further documentation on this requirement you will need to contact the DRH direct.




Sharen Wilson | Ipswich Regional Director

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07

email: @dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From:
Date: 12 March 2014 10:13:02 am AEST
To: "Motrow, Kim" @dha,.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Kim,

| feel you may misunderstand the situation,

An simple apology would have accepted as a suitable response: however the response

received states "l am sorry that we did riot get off on the right foot in our initial conversation”, This
is not an apology for any action or behaviour, specifically as it does hot state the behaviour for which
was inapproprlate; at best its a statement that it was not a positive encounter. The least of which
would expect would be an acknowledgement that it is not appropriate to hang up oh a customer
seeking further information! This is further compounded by the subsequent statement "/t is
unfortunate that you were not aware that you already had the signed lease and the receipt

hecessary to commence your RA," which | can only infer in the intent of this statement to mean 'it
s unfortunate you are an idiot for not realising you had the documents you needed'. This Is despite
the fact that the the recelpt | did have was clearly explalned during the telephone conversation and
the subsequent email complaint which stated “As discussed, the initial rent receipt could be provided;
however if does not state the dates it covers® and therefore does not comply with DHA 'policy’. As
such, | do not see how the the response from Sue Wise could be considered an apology. As a result,
it was not an apology that escalated the situation; but a distinct lack of respect for a customer, a
subsequent insinuation and an answer that relied on a policy which was not provided (except to the
extent it is stated on an application form),

Nonetheless, an apology at this point would be somewhat meaningless given the preceding
correspondence from both Sue Wise and yourself which at best offer platitudes that 'it could have
been done better'. Indeed neither of your responses actually mention hanging up on a customer.

In relation to the ‘policy’ (as described by Sue Wise) or the 'contractual requirement between Defence
and DHA (as described by you), please provide a copy of the policy or contract. If you are unable or
unwilling to complete this request, please provide sufficient information for me to request this
infermation through the Freedom of Information Act (such as the name of the contract, the date it was
signed, the parties it was signed by, who s in possession of the contract or where Is contract
currently held). As you have 'confirmed' this as a contractual requirement, | presume you have
sighted this document recently In ofder to provide such a response.

Regaids,




“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of us can work to-change a small
portion of events. It is from numbetless diverse acts of courage and belief that human history
is shaped, Each time a man stands up for an ideal, ot acts to improve the lot of others, or
strikes out against injustice, he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from
a million different centers of energy and daring those ripples build a current which can sweep
down the mightiest walls of opptession and resistance.” - Robert F, Kennedy

From: Morrow, Kim [mailto SilG@cdha.cov.aul

Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2014 14:47
To:*

Subject: FW: Complaint - Customer service

Good afterncon || G

Your complaint has been escalated to me for response. Firstly, | would like
to confirm that your RA has been processed and completed, and should be in
your pay of 27/3/2014, and backdated to your date of occupancy.

| have spoken to Sue Wise about the telephone conversation that you refer
to and she has expressed regret at her frustration in being unable to
satisfactorily answer your queries. She has requested that | pass on her
apologies for being unable to reach a positive outcome and suitable answers
to your questions on the phone. She Initially responded to your complaint in
an attempt to clear up the misunderstanding that had occurred, and thought
that you would not require the complaint to be escalated as the matter had
been resolved. However, she now agrees that her initial apology only served
to further aggravate the situation. This was certainly not her intent.

In regards to your original request about the rental agreement not being
sufficient evidence for RA commencement | can confirm that it is a
contractual requirement between defence and DHA for the supply of a rental
statement. In this instance the Ipswich housing allocation team have
implemented the policies correctly as per defence specifications. If you
disagree or wish to have further clarification as to why this policy is in place
you can refer this to policy.inguity@defence.gov.au,

Trusting that this adequately addresses the issues raised in your complaint
regarding customer service and policy.

Kind Regards

Kim Morrow | Property and Tenancy Manager

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07 INEGEGEGNG:N| Mobile:

email I E dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au




Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 4:18 PM
To: Wise, Sue
Subject: RE: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Sue,

It is unfortunate that that the most basic level of cuistomer services skills could not be
afforded by the customer relations officer of a branch. Equally so, that you wollld
consider that it is appropriate to answer a complaint which you are the subject of,

The receipt, to the extent required by DHA, was not in my possession (as explained
in the email below) and was sought after you decided it was appropriate to hang up
on me. The receipt | did have {and was sent to you on 21/02/14) was from the online
banking receipt transferring funds to the account stipulated on the lease. | acquired
the detailed receipt required by DHA simply because its easier to do so than deal
with a problematic person and delay the approval of the application. The core of my
question was why a receipt to this extent required, which your response does not
address. You have simply stated 'its required because its on the forn'.

The purpose of the Inquiry was simply to understand why it was necessary for an
initial rent receipt to the detail required by DHA as the lease provides legal basis for
payment of the allowance pursuant to PAGMAN. Becauss it appearad unnecessary, |
did not want to seek another receipt from the real estate. This was a simple inquiry
that only occurred because | was already on the phone to you in relation to
submitting an application and was not an issue, Any simple response would have
been sufficient to avoid this issue such as:

* Its our policy at the moment, but | will forward your feedback to head office
for consideration; or

* Thereason we require additional information is people have forged leases
hefore and this receipt verfies the information (or whatever the actual reason
for this requirement is}; or

» I'mnot sure why its required but | can see if | can find out for you; or
Maybe we don't need it, but there Is a process to follow in order to change
our internal requirements and | am Unable to change that in time to process
your application; or

e Just about any other response other than hang up.

Please pass this response to your next level supervisor or advise the appropriate
address to send this complaint.




| do look forward to a positive reiationship with DHA; however this experience with
your branch has only reinforced the negative perception of DHA and the service it

provides,

Regards,

I

I

I

“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of us can work to
change a small portion of events. It is from numberless diverse acts of courage
and belief that human histoty is shaped. Each timé a man stands up for an
ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he
sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million

different centers of energy and daring those ripples build a current which can
sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and résistance,” - Robert F.

Kennedy

From: Wise, Sue [mailto; Il dha.cov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 15:17

To;
Subject! RE: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afterncon [

| am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our initial conversation. it is
unfortunate that you were not aware that you already had the signed lease and the
receipt necessary to commence your RA. The requivement for a receipt stating the
dates is outlined in the paper version of the RA application and the online RA
application forim. It Is not a PACMAN reference, but rather part of the internal policy
that is agreed between DHA and Defence as to how we conduct our business.

TFhanks for providing all the information required In order for us to process your RA.
We will get this done in time to meet pay cut-off of 13/3/2014, We are unable to




change vour categorisation in the system without creating a new case for you ~ this
is what we are doing now.

We will send you a letter outlining your RA amounts, once completed, and hope we
can look forward to a good working relationship in the future.

Thanks and regards

Sue

Sue Wise | Housing Team Leader

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia
Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powelis Road Yamanto QLD 4305

Tel: 07 | Fax: 02 6222 2203

email I @dba.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Applying for Rent Allowance? Apply the no fuss way using DHA's
Online Services DHA Online Services Available 24 hours aday, 7
days a weelk.

From:
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2014 11:00 AM
To: Ipswich Housing

Subject: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

To whom it may concern,

Please explain why it is appropriate for a team leader to hang up on a Defence
member who s seeking further information in relation to the requiraments?

This incident occurred through a routine inquiry to submit an RA application as:

* The website would not function through the DRN;
6




s My marital status was incorrectly recorded desplte recent interactions in the
past two weeks to have this corrected; and
+ Using a mohile to submit the application froze during the process.

On contacting the Ipswich office, your advisor (Sue Wise) stated that she required an
Initlal rent receipt fo state the dates which that amount covered. This is not a
requirament of PACMAN, nor Is it coverad in DHA online guidance. The online
guldance for what Is required states:

e A copy of the full lease document (or a Member/Owner statement form for
private arrangements), and
s The initial rent receipt or tenant payment ledger.

As discussed, the initial rent receipt could be provided; however it does not state the
dates it covers, As it Is the initial rent recept, which can be checked by reviewing the
lease and ensuring it matches the payment details, | fail to see why it would require
these further details. When | requested further detail on the policy that required this
further detall, your agent became abrupt, argumentative and hung up.

| would note that you agent specifically stated to ‘just go and get a tenant ledger from
the real estate’. Howsver as the lease was only signed on Wednesday afternoon and
the initial payment made subsequently, this is not yet available. As the lease is fo
take effect as of next Thursday the 27th and the Defence pay system has a lead
time in order to process payments. | would seek to complete this application ASAP.

I fail to see why DHA cannot assist in this matter, nor how this behaviour is
acceptable in a professional organisation.

Regards,

I
“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of us can work to
change a small portion of events. It is from numberless diverse acts of courage
and belief that human history is shaped. Each time a man stands up for an
ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he
sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million

different centers of energy and daring those ripples build a current which can
sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F.

Kennedy




IMPORTANT: This emall rerfialiys the pioperty of the Departimentof Deféncs and is
stibject to the jurisdiction of section 70:6f the Ciimes Act 1914 It you havé received
this ‘emall in error, you are requestad to contact the sender and delete the emall,

Important;

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If
the email is not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies
you may have, Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is
prohibited,

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption
or unauthorised use of email communications nor for any damage that may be
caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by
email if you request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure
form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au[6431820]

IMPORTANT: This email temalns the property of the Depariment of Defende and Is
subject 1o the jurisdiclion of section 70 of the Ciimes Act 1914 1f you have recoived
this emall In-errar; you-are feqUested to contact the sendér and delete the email.

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is
not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have,
Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, cortuption or
unauthorised use of email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result
of transmitting or receiving an email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you
request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and
may transmif computer viruses.

inim102.dha.gov.au[6592177]

IMPORTANT: This ehall remains the property of thie Department of Dsfente and is siibject fo the
Jurlsdiction of sectioti 70 of the Ciimes Act 1974, If you'have recoived this.emailin eirer, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the emall, o




Document 8

Sackley, Pip

From: Wise, Sue

Sent: Ftiday, 14 March 2014 4:04 PM

To: Wilson, Sharon _ _

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

My suggestion in red.

Sue Wise | Housing Team Leader

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07 ) Fax: 02 6222 2203

email: Il @dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Applying for Rent Allowance? Apply the no fuss way using DHA's Online Services DHA
Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

From: Wilson, Sharon

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 2:44 PM

To: Wise, Sue _ _
Subject: FW: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

JP’s amendments are helow.

Sharon Wilson | Ipswich Regional Director

Ipswich HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Shop 12 Yamanto Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305

Tel: 07 Mobile: —
email @dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From: Petrelll, John

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 2:43 PM

To: Wilson, Sharon

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Sharon

Added couple minor things. By the way Ryan Van Engelen knew about this case as well and has already spoken to
DRH about it so it won’t come as a shock to them.

John Petrelli | National Cllent Relations Manager
Property & Tenahcy Services | Defence Housing Australia

26 Brisbane Avenue Barton ACT 2612
Tel: ax 02 6222 2220

Mob:

emall [ 2dha.qov.a0

From: Wilson, Sharon

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 2:57 PM

To: Petrelll, John

Subject: FW.: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




JP
Can you please cast your eyes over this please — | want to get it exactly right as he is very pedantic.
Your email has been forwarded to me as the Ipswich Reglonal Director for response,

The requirement for members waiting to start recsiving RA to provide a rental recelpt is part of the RA
administration process undertaken by DHA under Its contract with Defence. The Services Agreement and
Allocatlons and Tenancy Management contracts between DHA and Defence are high level documents
which do not contain the specific process level detail that you are seeking to clarify,

These agreements are controlled commercial-in-confidence documents which | am unable to
provide. Should you wish to submit an FOI request the links below provide information on how to lodge an

application.

http:// www.dha.gov.au/about-us/customer-relations/freedom-of-information

fol@dha.gov.au

The requirement for the rental receipt is part of the RA administration process. The Directorate of
Relocations and Housing (DRH) within the Department of Defence requires DHA to provide this rental
recelpt as part of its audit and fraud control process in order to properly acquit the allowance payment.

I understand that this requirement has been the subject of discussion and review by DRH In recent years
but remains unchanged. Unless directed by Defence to the contrary, DHA will continue to seek supporting
documentation for the payment and cessation of RA allowance.

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

CNR Warv.viiﬁ liiad and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305
Tel: 07 1 |

eimail dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov,au

From:
Date: 12 March 2014 10:13:02 am AEST

To: "Morrow, Kim" <Ig dha.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Kim,
| feet you may misunderstand the situation.

An simple apology would have accepted as a suitable response; however the response
received states "l am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our Initial conversation”. This
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is not an apology for any action or behaviour, specifically as it does not state the behaviour for which
was inappropriate; at best its a statement that it was not a positive encounter. The least of which |
would expect would be an acknowledgement that it is not appropriate to hang up on a customer
seeking further information! This is further compounded by the subsequent statement "ft Is
unfortunate that you were not aware thot you afready had the signed lease and the recelpt

necessary to commence your RA." which | can only infer in the intent of this statement to mean 'it
is unfortunate you are an idiot for not realising you had the documents you needed', This is despite
the fact that the the receipt 1 did have was clearly explained during the telephone conversation and
the subsequent emall complaint which stated "As discussed, the inftial rent receipt could be provided;
however It does not state the dates it covers" and therefore does not comply with DHA 'policy’. As
such, 1 do not see how the the response from Sue Wise could be considered an apology. As a resuilt,
it was not an apology that escalated the situation; but a distinct lack of respect for a customer, a
subsequent insinuation and an answer that relied on a policy which was not provided {except to the
extent it is stated on an application form}.

Nonetheless, an apology at this point would be somewhat meaningless given the preceding
correspondence from both Sue Wise and yourself which at best offer platitudes that ‘it could have
been done better'. Indeed neither of your responses actually mention hanging up on-a customer.

In relation to the 'policy’ (as described by Sue Wise) or the 'contractual requirement’ between Defence
and DHA (as described by you), please provide a copy of the policy or contract. If you are unable or
unwilling to complete this request, please provide sufficient information for me to request this
information through the Freedom of Information Act (such as the name of the contract, the date it was
signed, the parties it was signed by, who is in possession of the contract or where is contract
currently held). As you have ‘confirmed’ this as a contractual requirement, | presume you have
sighted this document recently in order to provide such a response.

Regards,

“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of us can work to change a small
portion of events. It is from numberless diverse acts of courage and belief that human history
is shaped, Each time a man stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or
sttikes out against injustice, he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and ciossing each other from
a million different centers of energy and daring those ripples build a current which can sweep
down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F. Kennedy

From: Morrow, Kim [mai!to_. @dha.qov.au]

Sent: TuesdaiI 11 Harch 2014 14:47
To:

Subject: FW: Complalnt - Customer service

Good afternoon_

Your complaint has been escalated to me for response. Firstly, | would like
to confirm that your RA has been processed and completed, and should be in
your pay of 27/3/2014, and backdatsd to your date of occupancy.

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
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to your questions on the phone. She initially responded to your complaint in
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
statement. in this instance the Ipswich housing allocation team have
implemented the policies correctly as per defence specifications. If you
disagree or wish to have further clarification as to why this policy is in place

you can refer this to policy.inquiry@defence.gov.au.

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
Tel: 07 | Mobile:

email [ R Cha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 4:18 PM
To: Wise, Sue

Subject: RE: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Sue,

Itis.unfortunate that that the most basic leve! of customer services skills could not be
afforded by the customer relations officer of a branch. Equally so, that you would
consider that it is appropriate to answer a complaint which you are the subject of.

The receipt, to the extent required by DHA, was not in my possession {(as explained
in the emall below) and was sought after you decided it was appropriate to hang up
on me. The recelpt | did have (and was sent to you on 21/02/14) was from the online
banking receipt transferring funds to the account stipuiated on the lease. | acquired
the detalled receipt required by DHA simply because its easier to do so than deal
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with a problematic person and delay the approval of the application. The core of my
question was why a receipt to this extent required, which your response does not
address. You have simply stated 'its required because its on the form'.

The purpose of the inquiry was simply to understand why it was necessary for an
initial rent receipt to the detail required by DHA as the lease provides legal basis for
payment of the allowance pursuant to PACMAN. Because it appeared unnecessary, |
did not want to seek another receipt from the real estate. This was a simple inquiry
that only occurred because | was already on the phone to you in relation to
submitting an application and was not an issue. Any simple response would have
been sufficient to avoid this issue such as:

o Its our policy at the moment, but | wilt forward your feedback to head office
for consideration; or

e The reason we require additional information is people have forged leases
before and this receipt verifies the information (or whatever the actual reason
for this requirement is); or

e I'm not sure why its required but | can see if | can find out for you; or

o Maybe we don't need it, but there is a process to foltow in order to change
our internal requirements and | am unable to change that in time to process
your application; or

» Just about any other response other than hang up.

Please pass this response to your next level supervisor or advise the appropriate
address to send this complaint.

I do look forward to a positive relationship with DHA; however this experlence with
your branch has only reinforced the negative perception of DHA and the service it
provides.

Regards,

I
“Few will have the greatness to bend history itself, but each of us can work to
change a small portion of events. It is from numberless diverse acts of courage
and belief that huiman history is shaped. Each time a man stands up for an
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

From: Wise, Sue [maiito il @dha.cov.aui

Sent: abrary 2014 15:17

To:
Subject: RE: Complalint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon -

| am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our inltial conversation. It is
unfortunate that you were not aware that you already had the signed lease and the
recelpt necessary to commence your RA. The requirement for a receipt stating the
dates is outlined in the paper version of the RA application and the online RA
application form. It is not a PACMAN reference, but rather part of the internal policy
that is agreed between DHA and Defence as to how we conduct our business.

Thanks for providing all the information required in order for us to process your RA.
We will get this done in time to meet pay cut-off of 13/3/2014. We are unable to
change your categorisation in the system without creating a new case foryou —this
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
Shop 12 Yamarito Shopping Centre

CNR Warwick Road and Powells Road Yamanto QLD 4305

Tel: 07 - | Fax: 02 6222 2203

email:|f@dha.cov.au | www.dha.gov.au
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Applying for Rent Allowance? Apply the no fuss way using DHA's
Online Services DHA Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7

days a week.

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2014 11:00 AM
To: Ipswich Housing
Subject: Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

To whom it may concern,

Please explain why it is appropriate for a feam leader to hang up on a Defence
member who is seeking further information in relation to the requirements?

This incldent occurred through a routine inguiry to submit an RA application as:

e The website would not function through the DRN;

o My marital status was incorrectly recorded despite recent interactions in the
past two weeks to have this corrected; and

o  Using a mobile fo submit the application froze during the process.

On contacting the Ipswich office, your advisor (Sue Wise) stated that she required an
initial rent receipt to state the dates which that amount covered. This is not a
requirement of PACMAN, nor is it covered in DHA online guidance. The online
guidance for what is required states:

¢ A copy of the full lease document (or a Member/Owner statement form for
private arrangements}, and
o Tha initial rent receipt or tenant payment ledger.

As discussed, the initial rent receipt could be provided; however it does not state the
dates it covers. As it ig the initlal rent recept, which can be checked by reviewing the
lease and ensuring it matches the payment details, | fall to see why it would require
these further detalls, When | requested further detall on the policy that required this
further detail, your agent became abript, argumentative and hung up.

1 would note that you agent spegcifically stated to 'just go and get a tenant ledger from
the real estate'. However as the lease was only signed on Wednesday afternoon and
the inftial payment made subsequently, this is not yet avallable. As the lease isto
take effect as of next Thursday the 27th and the Defence pay system has a lead
time In order to process payments. | would seek to complete this application ASAP.




I fail to see why DHA cannot assist in this matter, nor how this behaviour is
acceptable in a professional organisation.

Regards,

“Few will have the greatness to bend histoty itself, but each of us can work to
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

different centers of energy and daring those ripples build a cuirent which can
sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F.

Kennedy

:IM'HORTANT:'}This emall remains the; propenty:of the. Deparlment of Defenceand is
subject to the:jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914, It you have received
this emall in-error, you are requested-to. contact the sender.and délste the email.

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
form of communication and may transmit computet viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au[6431820]

IMPORTANT: This emall rémains the properly. of the Departmentiof Défehce arnd Is!
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914, If:you have feceived
this.email In error, yoli-are requested to contact the senderand delate the emall.

Important:




This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is
not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have.
Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or
unauthorised use of email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result
of transmitting or receiving an email communication,

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you
request or if you use email to contact us, Email is not a secure form of communication and

may transmit computer viruses,

intmr02.dha.gov.auf65s 92177]

IMPORTANT: This emall remainsthe properly of the Repartment of Defence and isssubject to the.
jurisdiction of'section. 70 of the Crimes Act 1974. If you'have received this-emall in error, you are:
requested to contactthe sender and delete the-emal.






Document 9

Sackley, Pip .
From: _

Sent: Monday, 17 Marm

To: Wilson, Sharon;

Cc: Wise, Sue; Morrow, Kim

Subject: RE: Request for clarification of rental aliowance policy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Sharon.

Apparently DRH are aware of this member as well and have spoken to your KP.

regards

From: Wilson, Sharon [mallto_@dha.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 15:20

To:

Cc: Wise, Sue; Morrow, Kim;

Subject: Request for clarification of rental allowance policy

Your email has been forwarded to me as the Ipswich Regional Director for response.

The requirement for members commencing RA to provide a rental receipt is part of the RA administration
process undertaken by DHA under its contract with Defence. The Services Agreement and Allocations and
Tenancy Management contracts between DHA and Defence are high level documents which do not
contaln the specific process level detail that you are seeking to clarify.

These agreements are controlled commercial-in-confidence documents which | am unable to
provide. Should you wish to submit an FOI request the links below provide information on how to lodge an

application,

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
receipt as part of its audit and fraud control process in order to properly acquit the allowance payment. For
this reason the initial rent receipt is required from the agent/owner providing all of the information outlined
on the Application for Rent Allowance including the amount of rental and period of payment.

1




i understand that this requirement has been the subject of discussion and review by DRH in recent years
but remains unchanged., Unless directed by Defence to the contrary, DHA will continue to seek supporting
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

Tel; 07 NGB
email dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From: Morrow, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 12:08 PM

To: Wilson, Sharon; Wise, Sue

Subject: Fwd: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Begin forwarded message:

T'rom:
Date: 12 March 2014 10:13:02 am AEST
To: "Morrow, Kim" @dha.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIF IED}
UNCLASSIFIED

Kim,

I feel you may misunderstand the situation.

An simple apology would have accepted as a suitable response; however the response

received states "l am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our initial conversation®. This
is not an apology for any action or behaviour, specifically as it does not state the behaviour for which
was inappropriate, at best its a statement that it was not a positive encounter. The least of which |
would expect would be an acknowledgement that it is not appropriate to hang up on a customer
seeking further information! This is further compounded by the subsequient staterent "/t /s
unfortunate that you were not aware that you alréady had the signed lease and the receipt

hecessary to commence your RA." which | can only infer In the intent of this statement to mean ‘it
is unfortunate you are an idiot for not realising you had the documents you needed', This is despite
the fact that the the receipt | did have was clearly explained during the telephone conversation and
the subsequent emait complaint which stated "As discussed, the initial rent receipt could be provided;
however it does nof state the dates it covers” and therefore does not comply with DHA 'policy', As
such, | do not see how the the response from Sue Wise could be considered an apology. As a result,
it was not an apology that escatated the situation; but a distinct lack of respect for a customer, a
subsequent insinuation and an answer that relied on a poiicy which was not provided (except to the
extent it is stated on an application form).

Nonetheless, an apology at this point would be somewhat meaningless given the preceding
correspondence from both Sue Wise and yourself which at best offer platitudes that "it could have
been done better'. Indeed neither of your responses actually mention hanging up on a customer.

In relation to the 'policy’ (as described by Sue Wise) or the ‘contractual requirement’ between Defence
and DHA (as described by you), please provide a copy of the policy or contract. If you are unable or
unwilling to complete this request, please provide sufficient information for me to request this
Information through the Freedom of Information Act (such as the name of the contract, the date it was
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signed, the parties it was signed by, who is in possession of the contract or where is contract
currently held). As you have ‘confirmed' this as a contractual requirement, | presume you have
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
is shaped. Each time a man stands up for an ideal, or acts to itnprove the lot of others, or
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

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or tmauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication,

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you reéquest or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses:

intmr02.dha.gov.au[6629216]

IMPORTANT: This emalt reiialns the properly of the-Departmsnt &f Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of.

séction 70°0f the Crimes Act 1914, i youhave récelved this emall in‘érfor, you are requesteéd to'contact the sender
-ari,d”dé;e,te the email.







Document 10

Sackley, Pip .

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc: mmse, Sue; Morrow, Kim
Subject: = Request for clarification of rental allowance policy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Monday, 17 March 2014 1:51 PM

Hi Sharon,

[ am not surprised that it is not in the contract between DHA and Defence, processes such as this are not usually part

of a strategic level coniract. The only reason | requested a copy is your Property and Tenancy Manager, Kim Morrow,

confirmed that it was, Her email stated:
In regards to your ofiginal request about the rental agreement not being sufficient evidence for RA
commencement | can confirm that it is a:contractual requirement between-defence and DHA for the-
supply.of.a rental statement: In this instance the Ipswich housing allocation team have
implemented the policies correctly as per defence specificationis. If you disagree or wish to have
further clarification as to why this policy is in place you can refer this to
policy.inquiry@defence.gov.au.

Was this statement made in error, or was it a misunderstanding? Or was it simply made up on the spot without
checking anything?

Frankly, | have no real interest in purstiing this avenue any further. Your last email clearly is in direct opposition to
what is previously stated by your staff, and you have chosen not to address this matter at all. Whiist | have attempted
to address this very minor matter at the lowest level, the responses received from yourself, Kim Morrow and Sue Wise
make it clear than no real or meaningful outcome would be achieved by pursuing it any further through this avenue. |
am amazed that it is so difficult to get a simple and honest answer and to be treated with a basic level of courtesy and

respect.

Regards,

“Few will have the greainess to bend history itself, but each of us can work to change a small portion of
events. It is from numbetrless diverse acts of courage and belief that human history is shaped. Each time a
mhan stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he sends forth
a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million different centers.of energy and daring those
ripples build a current which can sweep down the mightiest walis of oppression and resistance.” - Robert I,

Kennedy

From: Wilson, Sharon [mallto G dha.gov.au)

e

To
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
Tenancy Management contracts between DHA and Defence are high level doguments which do net
contain the specific process level detail that you are seeking to clarify.

These agreements are controlled commercial-in-confidence documents which | am unable to
provide, Should you wish to submit an FOI request the links below provide information on how to lodge an

application,

http://www.dha.gov.au/about-us/customer-relations/freedom-of-info rmation

fol@dha.gov.au

The requirement for the rental receipt is part of the RA administration process. The Dirsctorate of
Relocations and Housing (DRH) within the Department of Defence requires DHA to provide this rental
recelpt as part of its audit and fraud control process in order to properly acquit the allowance payment. For
this reason the Initial rent receipt Is required from the agent/owner providing all of the information outlined
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

email: @dha.gov.au | www.dha.pov.au
S Mormw'KIm ] e
Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 12:08 PM

To: Wilson, Sharon; Wise, Sue
Subject: Fwd: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 12 March 2014 10:13:0 AEST
To: "Morrow, Kim" dha.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Complaint - Customer service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Kim,

[ feel you may misunderstand the situation.

An simple apology would have accepted as a suitable response; however the response

received states "l am sorry that we did not get off on the right foot in our Initial conversation®. This
is not an apology for any action or behaviour, specifically as it does not state the behaviolir for which
was inappropiiate; at'best its a statement that it was not a positive encounter, The least of which |
wollld expect wolild be an acknowledgement that it is not appropriate to hang up on a customer
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seeking further information! This is further compounded by the subsequent statement "It Is
unfortunate that you were not aware that you already hiad the signed lease and the recelpt

necessary to commence your RA." which | can only infer in the intent of this statement to mean ‘it
is unfortunate you are an idiot for not realising you had the documents you needed'. This is despite
the fact that the the recelpt | did have was clearly explalried during the telephone conversation and
the subsequent email complaint which stated “As discussed, the Initial rent receipt could be provided;
however it doas not state the dates it covers” and therefore does not comply with DHA 'policy’. As
such, | do not see how the the response from Sue Wise could be considered an apology. As a result,
it was not an apology that escalated the situation; but a distinct lack of respect for a custorner, a
subsequent Insinuation and an answer that relied on a policy which was not provided (except to the
extent it is stated on an application form).

Nonetheless, an apology at this point would be somewhat meaningless given the preceding
correspondence from both Sue Wise and yourself which at best offer platitudes that it could have
been done better'. Indeed néither of your responses actually mention hanging up on a customer,

In refation to the ‘policy’ {as described by Sue Wise) or the 'contractual requirement' hetween Defence
and DHA (as described by you), please provide a copy of the policy or contract. If you are unable or
unwilling to complete this request, please provide sufficient information for me to request this
information through the Freedom of Information Act (such as the name of the contract, the date it was
signed, the parties it was signhed by, who Is in possession of the contract or where is contract
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
is shaped. Each time a man stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or
strikes out against injustice, he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from
a million different centers of energy and dating those ripples build a current which can sweep
down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F, Kennedy

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachmient is prohibited,

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses,

intmr02.dha.gov.au[6629216]




IMPORTANT: This small fenialiisthe propetly of the Department of Défence andIs subjectita the jurisdiction of

sectlon 70 of the Crimes’Act-194. If you have teceived this emal in errol, you-afe fequested to contact the gender

and delete the emall,






